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he inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
luclear Reguialoty Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the m d i l i i s  of your license. The inspection consisted of Selective examinations 

and representative records, intewiews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were dentified 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

0 non-repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600. to 
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspectoras m c i t e d  violalions, are no1 being clled because they Were self-identified. 

exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

~- Non-Cited Violation(s) waslwere discussed involving the following requirernent(s) and Corrective Aclion(s): 

4. Dunng this inspection certain of your act~vilies, as described below andlor anached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
clled. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be suwect to posting in acmrdance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

____ 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

iereby state that. within 30 days. the actions described by me lo the inspeclor will be taken to correct the violations identilied. This statement 01 
,rrective actions IS made tn accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective sleps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken 
(le when lull compliance will be achieved). I understand that no fllrther wrinen response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 
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INSPECTION REPORT 
INSPECTION 

12 NRClREGlONAL OFFICE LICENSEE W 
Healtheast-St. Joseph Hospital 

IPORT NUMBER@) 2005-001 

Region 111 
2443 Warrenville Road 
Llsle, IL 60532 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-02200 
INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

I ~ Field Office 

5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 4 LICENSE NUMBER@) 
11/17/05 22-0 1448-01 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

Licensee is a lar e hospital located in. St. Paul, Minnesota . Licensee has a lar e sized nuclear 
medicine prograd conductin routine imagin and diagnosti rocedures. Thegicensee has six 

radiopharmaceuticals in the k r m  Jf u n f  dosesfrom Cardinal Heajth. Licensee does perform 
conventional brach hera and is authorized or IVB. Licensee is currently in the process of 
discontinuing use o h B  lki disposing of the sources. 

techs who perforjns approxi atel 20 roce il ures per day. %is hospital receives its 

87130 

Performance Observations 

03 01-03.07 

The ins ector toured the facilities and in erview r j  authorized userslstaff members. Each 
rocedures were emonstrated or the insJector as well a rad waste handling practices., 

Pndependent surveys by the inspector did not detect any a normal reading and were within the 
expected range. 

1 ' 3  d9 ? appear J d knowled eable in radi tion sa et an isotope handling techniques. Package receipt 
'b 

3 LICENSEE CONTACT PROGRAM CODE(S) 2 PRIORITY 

2240 2 Christopher Jackson 

The inspector observzgthe nucl r medicine st ff perform in ections.of radiopharmaceuticals. 
Techni ues mploye 
knowlelge o? radiation &ety. 

he sta 7? demonstrate If good handli c, g practices as well as adequate 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 
6511232-31 87 

The inspector reviewed the, written directives for conventional brachytherapy and found them to 
be reflective of treatment given. 

No abnormalities were observed 


